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Walter J. Burien, Jr.

76 Yorktown Road

East Brunswick, NJ 08816

Telephone: 732 790-9233

September 27th 2005

Stuart J. Rabner

US Assistant Attorney General

970 Broad St., Suite 700

Newark, New Jersey  07102 





CONFIDENTIAL

SENT TO FAX # 973 645-3497 on 09/27/05 at 2:59 PM EDT
CC: US Attorney Chris J. Christie
       SENT TO FAX #973 297-2008

REF: REQUEST FOR IMMEDIATE MEETING / CONVENING - GRAND JURY - NEW JERSEY

Mr. Rabner:

It was good talking with you the other day. As you have requested I am FAXING to you an outline of the basis for my request to convene a grand jury immediately in NJ per criminal matters that took place in Arizona, I at this time bring forward to you the following to facilitate my request for a GRAND JURY to convene as expediently as possible. I will address venue first and the reason for a grand jury to convene in New Jersey over Arizona.

1. I was a NJ resident since 1963 and in 1991; I went to Arizona for business purposes under my Company CEVI of which was a NJ Corp that registered in Arizona as a NJ Foreign Corporation. I have personally maintained dual residency since 1991 to present between AZ and NJ.

2. The crimes that took place in Arizona were perpetrated by a very well organized political group which included several superior court Judges, city attorneys, law Enforcement representatives, representatives working for the state agency of DES, the AZ Attorney Generals office, of which from the before mentioned individuals have several friends from the US Attorney’s office in Arizona who would effectively do their bidding blocking any “official” investigation, interview of witnesses, or even acceptance of evidence that would collaborate the crimes that were being committed. The crimes were extensive, and covered a period of time from 1994 until the present year of 2005. During that time period, not one (1) witness was contacted by any law enforcement agency in AZ, City or County Attorney’s office, the US Attorney’s office in AZ, or the AZ Attorney Generals Office even thought numerous requests from several individuals were made by from within and without the state of Arizona for them to do so, including a request made from the Texas US Attorney to the Arizona US Attorney for investigation. The crimes were committed in Arizona but no accountability for those crimes will take place out of Arizona by Arizona personnel due to the pervasive hold that the perpetrators of the crimes have over the politics and government agencies that are operating out of Arizona. 

 THE CRIMES:

I express the crimes committed through description. I do note that the federal / State statutes of law that were violated are not quoted by me due to the reason that your office would be more familiar with the laws being violated by my description given. PLEASED be advised that the descriptive crimes I list and that follow are not based on my opinion or my conjecture of a crime committed but every crime stated and as follows is well documented, has numerous credible witnesses to support and testify as to the crime(s) being committed, and based on the “available documentation and witnesses” would compel a grand jury investigation to commence immediately. The crimes I list are a partial listing of what I consider to be the most serious but are not a complete listing of the crimes committed.  I do note that their were two attempts on my life that were orchestrated by these individual and that failed at points in time when I was pushing for accountability, whereby if they were aware that the NJ US Attorney’s office was going to proceed with a grand jury, a third attempt would expediently be forth coming.

I do have all information, documentation, and witnesses available upon review, verification, and investigation by your office that would lead to a multi count indictment and the arrest of numerous government officials from with Arizona. I can present overwhelming evidence on one or two points that would require the convening of a grand jury and then the numerous points could be introduced to expand an indictment. I emphasize that the evidence available is overwhelmingly compelling for a multi count indictment. The politics, pull, and cleverly contrived explanations outside of the clear facts of those that would be indicted is in all reality the only hindrance to an expedient indictment of the parties involved with the crimes. A partial listing of the crimes committed by these government representatives or those that were allowed to commit crimes at the direction of those government officials within the time period of 1994 until 2005 are as follows:

1. The false arrest or use of law enforcement officials or court proceedings or personnel to roust / intimidate / damage witnesses to crimes. Occurrences as known to me were to 15 separate individuals of which includes some state contracted professionals.

2. The allowance of, and the perpetuation of the multiple rapes of two young female girls at the age of 4 years old, which included the administrative effort to cover up any accountability or consequences for these rapes to the responsible parties. Additionally, that these government officials knowingly, willingly, and intentionally falsely attempted to blame another individual for the rape as a method of damaging that party. Both girls mentioned here are my daughters Alyson and Gloria now nine and five years old.

3. Solicitation to commit murder and the attempt to commit murder.

4. Allowance and covering up for no accountability of drug use and drug dealing activities.

5. Insurrection in an “ACTIVE” state within the government offices by a well placed group that included personnel from the Yavapai and Maricopa County Superior court, City Administration, Law Enforcement, Sheriff’s Office, AZ Attorney General’s Office, the AZ Department of Economic Security, and the US Attorney’s Office – Arizona Territory.

6. Reckless endangerment of children for the purpose of profit, political pandering exerted, sexual exploitation, and / or retaliatory contrived intentional damage to a parent.

7. Obstruction of justice.

8. Orchestrated kidnapping.

9. Destruction of evidence or the tampering with official records with criminal intent to stage implied crimes or to cover accountability to actual crimes done by government officials or their operatives.

The above listings of crimes committed I have well documented and can make available all necessary witnesses for your office to effect a valid – conclusive – enforceable indictment against the parties responsible. I have over 4000 pages of documentation and have kept in contact with several of the key witnesses for when they are needed to testify. The witnesses that are or have been from within AZ government or politics have clearly stated to me that they will testify if the object of their testimony was being given for the record and for accountability to the perpetrators of the crimes. They are concerned with the reprisals they will face from this well place political group if they come forward to testify and no true accountability is intended to be levied. 

There are several hundred pleadings, affidavits, and exhibits on file with the courts in Arizona in which I could present to the grand jury that if presented additionally evidences clearly the avoidance, intentional orchestration, and outright criminal conduct of the select group from within Arizona government as to their clear involvement with numerous criminal actions over an extensive period of time.

MY REQUEST TO PROCEAD WITH AN OFFICIAL INVESTIGATION EXPEDIANTLY:

I left Arizona on September 1st 2005 and arrived in NJ on September 6th 2005.  I have been exposed to the consistent and pervasive nature of the criminal element emanating from this select group from within Arizona government and politics now for over 10 years and in has effected its toll on me. It has personally cost me over $250,000, the loss of most of my family and friends, my health, and as a result having come the end of August 2005, if I had elected to stay in Arizona, would have inevitably within a very short period of time in most probability cost me my life. 

Per much of the documentation, I have condensed to copies on CD. The 4000 plus pages of originals, and two copies of the originals are being held for me in safe locations. 

I am requesting an expedient meeting of at least two hours before the end of this week or at the latest the beginning of next week between me and yourself in Newark or New Brunswick, NJ if possible or in the alternative a meeting with yourself and the US Attorney in Newark or if you choose Trenton for the purpose of taking a recorded statement from myself as well as giving me the ability to present some documentation you may need that would validate my request for the convening of an immediate grand jury. I request that my statement be recorded being that I have embedded in my mind every detail that transpired since 1994 to present of the names places, and occurrences and chronology of the crimes as mentioned. The documentation covers portions of the picture but my recorded statement that I am requesting will be a complete picture of the cohesive structure of the crimes committed in the chronology of and as they took place. Upon this step being taken, I think you will have more than enough between my statement taken officially, the documentation, and verification from say one or two of the key credible witnesses to move forward with the expedient empanelment of the grand jury as I have requested.

I do emphasize the FACT that I, my six year old son John Joseph Burien who is with me in NJ, as well as my two daughters who are still in Arizona will be in dire danger if this select group of Arizona players who have conducted themselves in such a pervasive criminal fashion becomes aware that a grand jury may convene outside of their control and influence in NJ. Confidentiality at this time within NJ and exclusion of feedback to any government agency or Arizona local or federal government personnel is essential and a must in this matter if accountability for the crimes perpetrated are to be effective and the witnesses to said crimes are to be protected against possible life threatening reprisals.

In Arizona these crimes were allowed, protected, and not held accountable by intentional avoidance of any official investigation and as I stated earlier in this communication, not one (1) witness was ever contacted for the purpose of an official investigation including me. In this fashion, the perpetrators of the crimes from within Arizona government protected themselves from any accountability or consequences for the crimes they were and had committed. I, through this communication hereby submit my COMPLAINT to the NJ US Attorney’s Office per this matter and request expedient action from your office to facilitate a timely and official investigation for probable indictment(s) based on what I know to be the available evidence now acknowledged by the convening of a NJ Grand Jury to further investigate this matter. Please call me at 732-254-5652 or 732-790-9233 to facilitate my request as needed.

Truly yours,
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Walter J. Burien, Jr.
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